Mike Ashworth

Strategic Director
DERBYSI"" RE Economy, Transport and Environment
County Council Shand House
: : 4 Dale Road South
Improving life for local people Matlock
Derbyshire
MEMORANDUM DE4 BRY
To:  Elizabeth Pleasant Telephone:  (01629) 533262
Facsimile: (01629) 533308
Our Ref: 7102478
Ref: HPK/2014/0560 Your Ref:
Date: 30 January 2015

From: Andy Galbraith - Rights of Way

Re: Proposed construction of a supermarket and a mixed use building at
Station Road, Buxton

| have checked the Definitive Map for the Borough of High Peak and can confirm
that there are no recorded public rights of way crossing the site outlined in red on
the site location plan. | can also confirm that at today’s date, no applications which
affect the site have been received under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981. However, a proposed Greenway (Woo Dale to Wye Dale) abuts the
southern boundary of the site and is shown on the attached plan. This information
is provided without prejudice to any claimed rights, which might subsequently be proven
to exist under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981.

In consequence the Rights of Way Section has no objections or comments on the
proposals

Thank you for your consultation.
Yours faithfully

Andy Galbraith
Rights of Way Technical Assistant
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Proposed Greenway

Woo Dale to Wye Dale (part)
Parish of Buxton
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Key: Public Footpath
Proposed Greenway
Path Number 32
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